2tith March, 1956,

Dear Mr. Dunn,

I took the matter up with Healy in Yates's absenca, and
after some conaideration, and my repressntations of urgeney, if
anything was worth deing at all, he has agreed to put the maohine
%o work on it, and tells me that he hopes to complete it, barring
agoidents, by the end of April.

All this was on the basis that you were willing to provide
the honorerium of 25 guineas, which I originally suggested,
Perhaps you will confirm this to Healy direat.

3incerely yours,



